



An Osborn Education™

Meet Mrs. Sartori Kindergarten Teacher

Message from the Teacher

Hello! It is such a joy to be teaching Kindergarten at Encanto. I have worked with students in many different grade levels and Kindergarten is a wonderful fit for me.

I took a slight detour from classroom teaching in 2002, but have found that I just can't stay away. Working with children is a rewarding profession and one that brings me life. Seeing a child understand an idea after struggling with it for a while reminds me that everyone needs a coach along path of learning. I hope that I can offer my students a place to try to new things, test their ideas and learn that they have amazing potential. I have deep love for all the students that walk through my door.

Year Joined Osborn: 2007

Years in Education: 5

Education

- **B.A.** Elementary Education, Goshen College in Goshen, IN
- Hoping to start **M.A.** in Education/ Early Childhood in Fall 2011!

Teaching Experience

- Kindergarten (2010)
- 3rd grade (2009-2010)
- Teacher on Assignment working with refugee and immigrant students—Grades K-6 (2007-2009)
- 1st/2nd grade combo (2001-2002)

Did you know...

- Mrs. Sartori has lived in Arizona, Pennsylvania, Jamaica, Florida, Indiana and Illinois
- Mrs. Sartori was a Certified Personal Fitness Trainer for 4 years
- Mrs. Sartori plays piano and enjoys singing harmony
- Mrs. Sartori loves to travel to France to visit her sister.

Encanto School